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From: Gilbert Millman N
To: Ann Beranek

Date: 2/4/02 3:23PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Meeting Summary

Well that hasn't happened, so | think we need to make it happen. Can we get together tomorrow
afternoon; say about 1?

>>> Ann Beranek 02/04/02 03:21PM >>>

| thought Mabel was going to send an email to all of RES with our RES temporary procedure, then Ashok
would send an email or whatever to all of RES when we had real criteria or a more permanent
procedure.

Ann

>>> Gilbert Millman 02/04/02 12:02PM >>>

We need to publish our procedure to RES staff. Apparently, the "procedure” we've been using to release
NUREGs and RGs is not widely known. The criteria is another story. We had draft criteria, which the
Commission commented on. They directed the staff to revise the criteria consistent with the
Commission's memorandum of 1/25/02. At this point no NUREGs or RGS should be released because
we don't know what the criteria are. We should, however, finalize our administrative procedure so it will
be available when we have a set of criteria.

>>> Ann Beranek 02/04/02 10:46AM >>>
OK — What do you mean move? Can we get them back on the web? Do we have criteria?

Ann

>>> Gilbert Millman 02/04/02 08:56AM >>>
Ann, We need to move on the NUREGs and RGs.
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